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October 5, 2000

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 001258-T1
Dear Ms. Bayo:

I would like to amend our September 26, 2000 settlement offer and propose to pay a $100
settlement in lieu of the $500 fine normally imposed.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely yours,
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C. Dale Borrowman
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